
Message 

From: Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk [Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30/04/2012 12:29:26 
To: cllr.fei!ding-mel len@rbkc.com 
Subject: RE: Thank you 

W i l l do, 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Rock Fei 1 d i ng-Mel1 en [ m a i l t o : c l l r . f e i l d i n g - m e l l e n @ r b k c . c o m ] 
Sent : 30 A p r i l 2012 12:23 
To: Johnson, Laura : CP-Housing 
S u b j e c t : Re: Thank you 

By the way, i f you are g e t t i ng a r c h i t e c t s t o l ook a t r e c l a d d i ng G r e n f e l l 
Tower, may I suggest you l ook a t the e s t a t e t h a t i s c u r r e n t l y bei ng 
r e n o v a t e d / r e e l ad on Du Cane Road j u s t opposi t e the Hammersmith Hospi t a l ? 

I t h i nk t h a t t h e y ' v e done a much b e t t e r j o b t h e r e than on the b i g towers o f f 
St Ann 's V i l l a s . 

Yours , 

Rock. 

On 25/04/2012 20 :45 , "Laura.3ohnson@rbkc.gov.uk" <Laura .JohnsonSrbkc .gov.uk> 
w r o t e : 

> C l l r FM, 
> 
> Wi11 do, I ' l l pop a copy i n your pidgeon h o l e . 
> 
> Always good t o see you t o o . 
> 
> Regards 
> LR3 
> D i r e c t o r o f Housi ng 
> 

> " ^ u r ^ i o h n s o n Q r bkc .gov .uk 

> 

> The Royal Borough o f Kensi ngton and Chelsea 
> Thi s e -mai l may con ta i n i n f o rma t i on whi ch i s c o n f i d e n t i a l , 
> 1ega l1y p r i v i l e g e d and /o r c o p y r i g h t p r o t e c t e d . 
> Thi s e-mai1 i s i n tended f o r the addressee o n l y . 
> I f you rece i ve t h i s i n e r r o r , pi ease c o n t a c t t he sender and 
> d e l e t e the mater i a l f rom your computer. 
> 
> 
> O r i g i n a l Message 
> From: Rock F e i l d i n g - M e l l e n [ m a i l t o : c l l r . f e i l d i n g - m e l l e n @ r b k c . c o m ] 
> Sent : Wednesday, A p r i l 25, 2012 05 :01 PM 
> To: Johnson, Laura: CP-Housing 
> S u b j e c t : Thank you 
> 
> Dear Miss Johnson, 
> 
> Thank you f o r t h a t meet ing we j u s t had - I always en joy our d i scuss i o n s . . . ! 
> 
> I acknowledge a l 1 the poi n ts you make and am g l ad t o hear you are 
> keepi ng the b i g g e r , l o n g e r - t e r m p o t e n t i a l i n mi nd. 
> 
> Could you pi ease ge t me a copy o f t h a t Urban I n i t i a t i v e s s tudy as I ' d 
> 1 i ke t o r e f r e s h my memory o f what they came up wi t h . 
> 
> Thanks a g a i n , 
> 
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> RFM. 
> 
> Sent f rom my i Phone 
> 
> 

C l l r . Rock F e i l d i n g - M e l l e n 
Royal Borough o f Kensi ngton and Chelsea 
Tel : ^̂ ^̂ Ĥ 
Emai1: e l l r . f e i I d i n g - m e l 1 e n O r b k c . c o m 
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